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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

BID NUMBER: RFP014/23

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A PANEL OF SERVICE 

PROVIDERS TO ASSIST THE GAUTENG PARTNERSHIP FUND (GPF) IN PROVIDING CLIENTS WITHIN 

THE KASI 4 REAL FUNDING PROGRAMME WITH AN 8 WEEK PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT AND 

MANGEMENT SHORT COURSE FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS 

Question 1 

Do we submit hard copies or soft copies? 

Answer: 

Both hard copies and soft copies need to be submitted as required by the TOR. 

Question 2 

What is the reason for this tender readvertisement? 

Answer: 

There was an immaterial error of points misallocations. 

Question 3 

Do you have a prescribed number of panelists for this tender? 

Answer: 

No, there is no prescribed number. 

Question 4 

When it comes to recruiting, are we going to recruit, or you will recruit from your side? 

Answer: We willgive you our list of developers based on the number of clients that qualify to be part 

of our program, you don’t need to be part of the recruitment process. 
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Question 5 

Can one submit a Sector Education and Training Authority (SETA) accreditation? Are we supposed to 

upload the learners SETA’S in terms of certification issue SOS? 

Answer: On the mandatory section we want SETA accreditation with accredited modules related to 

property development and property management. Regardless of whether it's from SETA, as long as 

it's related to property development and management and is accredited by SETA, it should suffice. 

Question 6 

Is it credit bearing or non-credit bearing? 

Answer: If SETA requires that anything above 5 days is credit bearing then that means we will be 

guided by what the SETA requires or what the SETA distinguishes as a credit bearing certificate.  


